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Sharon Craig

From: Bloomer, David <David.Bloomer@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 June 2016 13:33

To: Adam Birkett

Cc: LHS Customer Service; planning

Subject: app3/2016/0392 Bosburn Cottage Branch Road

Afternoon Adam, 
            I would raise no objection to the proposal on highway grounds but the layout of the parking 
could be im[proved by creating another access to the premises to the north of the telegraph pole 
and lighting column. This would benefit the residents as it would mean that both vehicles could 
exit the site independently, 
 
Dave Bloomer 

Highways Development Control 

Lancashire County Council 

 

 
 
Have your say on proposals to change where and how we deliver our services.  
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only. 

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.  
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Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email. 
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